NCT Regional Citizen Corps Council January 11, 2022 Microsoft Teams

Meeting was called to order at 9:31 by Kit Marshall.

September minutes motion to approve by Brenda Gormley second by Whitney Laning. Motion carries.

CERT/MRC joint Exercise-March 26th,

2 sessions: 8-12 and 1-5

Feb 1st registration opens: need to know team member names and choice of stations.

Volunteers are needed.

Team handlers- evaluations for those teams

<u>Station controllers</u>- this person will need to be ablet to explain fully what they supposed to be doing.

Possibly only 1 MRC team will be able to participate. They may be rotated into other CERT teams.

Minimize the number of CERT members that are victims so more active CERT members can participate.

About 100 victims are needed. James Knighton has CPR dummies that can be used for victims. Brenda asked about having junior ROTC members as victims, is there an age limit? Does under 18 need a parent. Candice- 16 is the minimum without a parent. 14 with a parent.

Jeremy- McKinney uses 12yrs as age to be able to use scout groups. Brenda: also allows those groups to earn their badges. Candice- Everyone will need to bring their own PPE. Part of the training is to have your own PPE.

Stations:

Forms- 214

Search and rescues

Evidence Recovery

Size-up-

Fire Extinguisher shooting Gallery- bullex that run off of Propane, Kit Marshall- There is a cache of regional electrical extinguisher that we should be able to use.

Damage Assessment/Go-No Go Test- classroom, photos with team discussion about if it's safe for light search

Now What?- how to respond to photographed described scenario

Each team can pick 2 optional stations:

Triage

Cribbing mini- table top style, not a full cribbing exercise, but both versions can be offered. Kit Marshll- which version do we want, Can give both options for groups.

Hazmat Identification Stop the Bleed Training Lane Who you gonna call?

Chuck Inmon in the past it had been beneficial to mix up the teams.

Kit Marshall question to the group- about breaking up the teams, Candice- question can be added to the survey.

2022 Project Discussion

Competitive grant structure, we are competing with other regional programs such as SWAT. We do not have to provide for Candice's' position through this grant.

Task booklets have been taken off the project list.

Moulage Training- you become a regional asset to assist with drills. \$6000 for training for 15 individuals

Portable Fire Pan- propane flow in water controlled in a wheelbarrow type container.

Does use real extinguishers. Ignition and flame can be controlled. \$25,000 An additional training will be offered to use the pan and the program would be responsible for their own propane and extinguishers. Will put in for 6 of them and spread them around the region for programs to borrow. From Hylcon PassFire Burn Pan is the product that is being considered.

Travel for 2 chairs and CCP coordinator to attend national CERT Conference. \$6,300 Supplies \$1000

Grant is due on Friday, total project total \$30,000.

Quarterly training- Microsoft Teams

2/7 Mental heath

5/2 Moulage

8/1 Stop the bleed

11/7 Spontaneous Volunteers or Donation magt

There will be held at approximately 7"30-8:30 for CERT teams and members to attend, via Microsoft Teams. These will be high level overviews

Still looking at CERT Program managers Course and CERT Train the Trainer Course Remember to add your open trainings to the regional calendar

Brenda Gormley- Question for membership, with Omni are programs responding to callout/rehabs. Programs are responding, but some in person trainings have been moved online.

Conference date change- August 15-20, 2022 in Galveston. Will offer CERT Master Instructor training that week, more information will be given at a later date.

After action discussion will be held during the April meeting. Brenda Gormley motion to adjourn Dennis Dayman 2nd Meeting adjourned at 10:46.

Tricia Lindsey Secretary

2022 Meeting Schedule

- April 13, 2022
- July 13, 2022
- October 12, 2022

Attendees:

Candice Forsyth John Sargent

Pete Jones

Tricia Lindsey

Brenda Gromly

Cindy Troops

James Knighton

John Gant

Denise Martnez

John Sargent

Chuck Inmon

Joe Laster

Kit Marshal

Matthew Thomas

Eric Neal

Greg Cutler

Chris Diltz

Amanda Meldrum

Jeremy Cuddeback

Dennis Dayman

Whitney Laning

Rebecca Stephens

Shawna Lemley

Brad Harris

Mayor Carrie Gordon Casandra Wallace Monica Tipton